## september minutes

8.18.2016	8:15 am- 9:30 am	Bethel
	lim Hanward Ohair	
Meeting called by	Jim Hopwood, Chair	
Type of meeting	Monthly General Membership	
Secretary	Shayla Pambrun	
Attendees	Jim Hopwood, Tracy Boyle, Thomas Hunt, Andrea Ray, Mark Lee, Rene Martinez, Shelley Little, Kristi Haynes, Julie Urrutia, Jen Dorsett, Brenda Barrios, Cesar Solis, Zebbie Castilleja, Rachel Shaw, Shayla Pambrun, Fenice Fregoso, and Mark Cole.	
Call to Order		
Shayla Pambrun	Reading of August Minutes	
Moved: Julie Urrutia, Sec	onded: Zebbie Castilleja, Approved	
Shelley Little	Treasurer Report	
DFC (environmental, end	s in October): \$34,501.914 balance to carry over	
CPWI (programs, new cor	ntract cycle): \$106,058.38 balance	
\$4,900 new grant from G	rant County. Only need \$2,000 more in match for	this cycle.
New Business		
Tracy & Shayla	Youth Coalitions	
Prevention Summit, Yout is doing a membership a		gh school had about 10 freshmen attend. The high schoo commitment are clear. The middle school had CIS and
Jen	Program Promotion for September	
Second Steps: Starts this	s fall and is offered at the middle school in PE/Hea	alth classes. Looking to offer to all 5 <sup>th</sup> graders.
		ng to partner with Catholic Church. Snacks and free
	ea from Comprehensive informed us that Sunnysic 22 National DEA take back day. According to Pross	de is beginning 13 sessions, Strong Families. Ser Community survey only 50% don't know where a drop
location is.		
Prosser's students with s Communities in Schools:	upport from Comprehensive.	who will be using evidence based practices to serve students and their families with resources. She will be
Jen Dorsett	Trainings	Jenour.
		1 mile walk, resource table. A buss will pick up and drop::30-1:30.
YMHFA: Youth Mental He	alth First Aid training and certification. Available f	or 30 participants, October 14 on district in-service day
Prevention Summit: Nove	ember $7^{ ext{th}}$ and $8^{ ext{th}}$ in Yakima. Short workshops and $1$	16 youth will be invited. Need chaperones.
Kristy Haynes	Health Accelerator	
"behind the haze" about		to your selfie" media campaign. Second is for adults can be sent home on signs and resources for Suicide and "listen to your selfie."
Coalition Updates		
Zebbie	Community Survey Updates and Discussion	
Currently at 50% of our 300 goal. Links will be available on Friday.		
Jen & Brenda	Lock Box Event	
Sunnyside is having their event. We have purchase		ortner with them in a centrally located venue for a Januar
Cesar & Zebbie	Community Presentations	
Provided info and swag a	t multiple community events. Won 2 <sup>nd</sup> place for flo ol board approved optional questions on HYS. Will	

## september minutes

These are due every more every bit counts.	nth and help with our match dollars for our grant requirements. We have 118 of \$120,000. This last month	
Jim	Coalition Surveys	
Paper copies are availa October 1st.	ble and required of coalition members as part of State and Federal Grant requirements. They are due	
Community Partner Upd	ates	
Shelley Little	Benton Franklin Health District	
West Nile is still a conc Shot!	ern and there has been death as a result. Jen informed us mosquitos can fly up to 23 miles. Get your Flu	
Jim Hopwood	Bethel Church	
ESL program in Octobe	r, \$12 book fee. Investigating supporting a Celebrate Recovery group.	
Rachel Shaw	City Sector	
	pen in January. City received new application for an additional Marijuana Shop as state changed allowances. City enacted 6 month moratorium on new Marijuana Shops. 3 new council members and a new Mayor since	
Mark		
My Friends Place is have ACES documentary to P	ing a fundraiser at the Uptown Theater for \$20. Recently partnered with library and badger to show follow up aper Tigers.	
Jen	Community Coordinator	
1st pot shop's license is checks and have sold to	under investigation for real estate and licensing concerns. 2 <sup>nd</sup> pot shop has had multiple failed compliance a minor.	